October 12, 2016

) .
Agenda Board of County .Conumssmn.ers.
5:00 P.M. Public Hearing Meeting Cbarles D. Eaton, Chair  District IV
. L Jhonathan Aragon, Vice-Chair District V
Valencia County Commission Chambers  g1on v Cole District I
444 Luna Ave. Alicia Aguilar District I
Los Lunas, NM 87031 David A. Hyder District IHl

1) Call Meeting to Order
2) Pledge of Allegiance
3) Approval of Agenda

Sponsorship does not indicate endorsement of a given topic

PUBLIC HEARING ITEM(S)

4) 1) Appeal Planning and Zoning Departments memorandum of the interpretation of Valencia County
Code of Ordinance 154.105(F)(10) Livestock. Presenter: Dave Pato
e Appeal #2016385, Applicant (s): Ernest & Rosa Saiz
2) Appeal of decision based on the investigation and findings of case no. 12153 dated August 30,
2016
* Appeal #2016385, Applicant (s}: Ernest & Rosa Saiz

5) Chapter 36: Fire and Emergency Services (allowing the public to comment on the proposed
changes). Presenter: Adrienne Kozacek

PUBLIC COMMENT
Please sign up on the sheet located just outside the Commission Chambers. The Board will allow

each member of the public wishing to address the Board an opportunity to address the board in
conjunction with the Public Participation Resolution, Resolution No. 2016-37 adopted by the board
Limited to three (3) minutes per person

If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, gualified sign language interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or
service to attend or participate in the hearing or meeting, please contact the Valencia County Munager's Office at the Valencia Counry Adminisiration
Buniding, Los Lunas, New Mexico, (505) 866-2014 at least one week prior 1o the meeting or as soon as possible. Public docuntents, including the agenda
and minutes, can be provided in various accessible formats. Please contact the Valencia County Manager’s Office if a summary or other type of accessible
Sformar is needed.



EXECUTIVE SESSION

Pursuant to Section 10-15 1 (H) (2) (7) & (8), the following matters may be discussed in closed
session: a. personnel: Community Development Director Applicants b. pending or threatened
litigation/ administrative adjudicatory deliberations; c. real property; d. other specific limited topics
that are allowed or authorized under the stated statute:

Motion and roll call vote to go into Executive Session for the stated reasons

Board meets in closed session

Motion and vote to go back into regular session

Summary of items discussed in closed session

Motion and roll call vote that matters discussed in closed session were limited to those specified in
motion for closure, and that no final action was taken, pursuant to the authority in §10-15-1 NMSA
1978.

NEXT COMMISSION MEETINGS

October 19, 2016-Business Meeting @ 5:00 P.M.
Valencia County Commission Chambers, 444 Luna Ave., Los Lunas, NM 87031

ADJOURN

if you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader. amplifier, qualified sign lunguage interpreter. or any other form of auxiliary aid or
service to attend or participaie in the hearing or meeting, pleuse contact the Valencia County Manager's Office at the Valencia County Administration
Building, Los Lunas, New Mexico, (505) 866-2014 at least one week prior to the meeting or as soon as possible. Public documents, including the agendu
and minutes, can be provided in various accessible formars. Please contact the Valencia County Manager's Office if a stmmary or other type of accessible
Sformat is needed.



VALENCIA COUNTY
Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request Form

Commission Sponsor: None, Pursuant to the Code of County Ordinances
Department Head: Adrienne Kozacek

Individual Making Request: Pursuant the Code of County Ordinances
Presentation at Meeting on: October 12, 2016

Date Submitted: October 4, 2016

Title of Request: Appeal Planning and Zoning Department memorandum of the
interpretation of Valencia County Code of Ordinance 154 105 (F)(10) Livestock.

Action Requested of Commission:

1) Appeal Planning and Zoning Departments memorandum of the interpretation of Valencia
County Code of Ordinance 154.105(F)(10) Livestock. Presenter: Dave Pato
o  Appeal #2016385, Applicant (s): Ernest & Rosa Saiz
2) Appeal of decision based on the investigation and findings of case no. 12153 dated August
30, 2016
o Appeal #20163835, Applicant (s): Ernest & Rosa Saiz

Information Background and Rationale:
The investigation of the property, referenced as case #12153, located in the unincorporated rural

area of Valencia County at 6 Calle De Oro Los Lunas, New Mexico 87031, owned by Janet
Cunningham was conducted on behalf of the complainants Mr. & Mrs. Earnest Saiz on July 28,
2016. After review of the applicable code provisions it was the consensus of the Department that
the Code of Ordinances was unclear and inconsistent thus and a memorandum of interpretation
of Valencia County Code of Ordinance section 154.105(F)(10) was issued to give direction to
the Department on the meaning of the section.

Accordingly, based the calculated square footage of the pervious space of the dwellings and the
amount of square footage of non-pervious land it was determined that there is no violation of the
Valencia County Code of ordinance 154.105(F)(10) Livestock. Ms. Cunningham was notified of
the official determination of the inspection and what her limits were based on the categorized
species. At no time during the investigation did Mr. or Mrs. Saiz bring forth concerns of dust,
odor, or flies emanating from the animals located on the property.

What is the Financial Impact of this Request:
None

Revised 7,6.15 - AK.



Legal:
This matter comes before the Commission by way of an appeal of Code Enforcement

Department’s issuance of an administrative interpretation memorandum of Valencia County
Code of Ordinance 154.105(F)(10) Livestock. Pursuant to Section 154.076(F)(6)(a), the appeal is
to be held in accordance with Section 154.062. Section 154.062 (D) provides that "[u]nless
otherwise provided by the P&Z or the Commission under division (E) below, the review of a
decision of the P&Z or Department by the Commission shall be confined to the record of the
proceedings, which shall include: (1) All materials, pleading, memoranda, stipulations and
motions submitted by any party to the proceeding and received or considered by the Department
or the P&Z as evidence; (2) All materials submitted by the Department with respect to the
application; (3) The minutes or tape of the public hearing of the P&Z; (4) The findings and
action of the Department, P&Z and the notice of review; and {(5) Argument confined to the
record by the parties or their legal representatives at the time of review before the Commission.
Absent argument from the parties that there is testimony or other evidence that could not have
been presented when the matter was initially decided, the Board must conduct a review on the
record. In so doing, the Board only need permit the parties to the appeal the opportunity to
present argument, confined to the record, as to why the decision is factually or legally

incorrect. Adren Nance.

Finance:
N/A

Purchasing:
X Not Applicable — Agenda Item Does Not Include the Purchase Goods and/or Services
(Michelle Romero)

O Procurement Complete as Described Below:

Revised 7.6.15 - A K,



APPLICATION # APL D Ol(p385]

ZONING DECISION APPEAL

Pursuant to Section 154.062 (B) of the Valencia County Zoning Code, where it is alleged that there is
error in any decision or requirement, made by the P&Z Commission or the Department, an appeal
may be made by an affected party to the County Commission. The written appeal shall be filed with
the Department within 15 days of the decision on a proposed action and shall be accompanied a filing
fee of $150.00.

Applicant Name: 'QR NEST ;. ROsH SAlz

Agent (if Applicable): \/Iurr Me N e A'f‘rm'LMEY

Mailing Address: ___| LPD“T;//‘ M,‘(fa/p AL 55 Cte . 7’603 A BA._
Phone Number: 05 9 U=~ LpUUD ? 7196

All appeals MUST explain the basis of the appeal and shall include 1 or more of the following:
e A reference to the chapter provisions or plan policies providing the basis of the appeal;
* Reasons why the decision is factually or legally incorrect;
e A description of new information or additional facts which should have been considered in the
decision; and
A description of any mitigating factors which might be taken to make the decision acceptable
A second page may be attached to support your reason(s).

Brief Description of Reason for Appeal: F&/ﬁ“d ; LZ.GI‘LP AN TYS TlM
Lok %FWW@//IQA Decism W onddedt™(ase
No (2153 (o chllo_ De Pfo (05 Lungas NM - g 703/

Illllllll IIIIIIIIII.III.JII.-- IIIIIIIIIlllllII-IIIIIIIIl-.lIIIIII.IIIIIIII l'IIIlIII‘- EESPSFOARNENEEEEEEEERN AN
Legal Description: Township: (gh} Range: Q€. Section: [ I Map: % ( D
Book/Cabinet: Page:

Lands of (if applicable): _Ega;e.,ﬂd* oy z
Tract(s): J‘*"—]‘ pr & 4 H or Subdivision
Block: __ — Unit: _ ~— Lot(s): _ —

Property Address (Site Location): (; ( a.jjz AY) Dro P Los LN As

Zoning: X B-24 Property ID#: |- 003~ 03}- 4 I -3 -HOO T )
Applicant Signature: ] W Date: q -(f-[¢(
Application Received By: ;Lghh ] 3 E] QM0 &dﬂﬁ! | E]ﬁ Date: (O9- ‘L\-’ ](_ﬂ

Charles D. Eaton, Chair, Dlstrict iV ¢ Jhonathan Aragon, Vice-chair District V
Helen Y. Cole- District I ¢ Alicia Aguilar-District IT ¢David A. Hyder- District Il

Revised 6-29-2016



PAYMENT TICKET

Take this ticket to the Treasurer’s Office to pay the fees.
Bring the receipt back to the Manager’s Office to collect

the documents.

Date: 9-14-16

Items Requested: Planning & Zoning Appeal
Additional Fees: N/A

Total Fees Required: $150.00 for Appeal Filing Fee

Deposit to Account: Planning & Zoning

Reference: Robert P. McNeill Law Office, 1400 Central Ave. SE Alb. NM
87106 {505) 247-4440

Valencia County Treasurer

PO Box 939 &
Los Lunas,Ni, 87031
(505) 866-2080
(505) 866-242p
Receipt: 201 6-09-14-AD-31 2423
ProductNams Extended
K| Miscellaneous Recei X
i
40110034040 T S1e0.00
._nE:_m_ Rutarence Sajz APPEA)
Account Name Debits  Credils
401-10015 FUND CASH
$150
ACCOUNT o
401-100-34040 PLANNING
&
ZONING FEES 13000
——— .
Total o
Tender {Check) 150,00
Check Mumber 10566 $150.00
Payor

robertp menog) altomey at lavs

911418 3:21 pm adavis



VALENCIA COUNTY

Planning and Zoning Department

444 LUNA AVENUE - P.O BOX 1119 - LOS LUNAS, NEW MEXICO 87031
Office: 505-866-2050 - Fax: 505 - 866 - 2002

Website:www.co.valencia.nm.us

Memorandum

To: Danny Monett

'
From: Jacobo Martinez ‘.-*W\
Date:  8/25/2016

Re: 154.105(F){10) Livestock Interpretation

This memorandum is an interpretation of Valencia County Code of Ordinance
154.105(F)(10) Livestock.

ORDINANCE LANGUAGE

Pursuant to 1154.105(F)(10), Livestock. The keeping of livestock shall be allowed in the
RR Districts subject to the following restrictions:
(a) All livestock shall be properly fenced and contained so as to minimize adverse
impacts to surrounding property;
(b) There shall be at least 10,000 separate square feet of pervious surface area for
each cow, horse or similar animal;
(c) There shall be at 1east 4,000 separate square feet of pervious surface area for
each sheep, goat, pig or similar animal;
(d) There shall be at least 600 separate square feet of pervious surface area in an
enclosed structure for poultry or rabbits or similar animals;
(e) There shall be at least 3,500 separate square feet of surface area for each dog
or cat; and
(f) Animals which are less than 6 months old are excepted from the requirements
of this division herein.

NUMBER OF ANIMALS & CLASS PER LAND AREA

The language between (e) and (f), you will see that the word “and” is utilized. It is
interpreted that the word “and” is meant to be used between all of the stated statutes. For
example, Pursuant to 154.105(F)(10)(b) “...[t]here shall be at least 10,000 separate
square feet of pervious surface area for each cow, horse or similar animal; and *...[t}here
shall be at least 4,000 separate square feet of pervious surface area for each sheep, goat,
pig or similar animal;”

Which means that if an owner has one (1) acre of land they would be allowed to have up
to four (4) horses, cows or similar animal and up to ten (10) sheep, pig, goat or similar
animal.



VALENCIA COUNTY

Planning and Zoning Department

444 LUNA AVENUE - P.O BOX 1119 - LOS LUNAS, NEW MEXICO 87031
OfTice: 505-866-2050 — Fax: 505 - 866 - 2002

Website:www.co.valencia.nm.us

Therefore, it is the interpretation of the Valencia County Planning and Zoning Office that
the use of the conjunction “and” is meant to include the series of classes of animals on a
single property.

ANIMALS ARE NOT REQUIRED TO BE SEPRARTED

Section 1154.105(F)(10),(a) to (e) calls for “[] at least [] separate square feet of pervious
surface area for each [] similar animal.”

This interpretation is limited to only being a requirement for the property to be of a
certain size in order to have a certain number of animals, see above. It is not interpreted
to mean that each animal must be individually separated into a fenced area of the stated
size for the animal as such a requirement would contradict the very basic standards of
animal husbandry. It would not only be substandard animal husbandry, but may be
considered animal cruelty, to house social animals separated in such an arbitrary manner.
Accordingly, requiring each animal to be kept individually separate would render the
language of the ordinance absurd.

In interpreting ordinance and determining legislative intent, courts “look first to the
language and the plain meaning of that language.” State v. Trujillo, 2009-NMSC-012, §
1. “Under the plain meaning rules statutes are to be given effect as written without
room for construction unless the language is doubtful, ambiguous, or an adherence to the
literal use of the words would lead to injustice, absurdity or contradiction, in which case
the statute is to be construed according to its obvious spirit or reason.” State v. Maestas,
2007-NMSC-001, 9 9.

Therefore, it is the interpretation of the Valencia County Planning and Zoning office that
if a landowner has 1 pervious acre, they would be able to keep 4 horses on that pervious
acre in a combined pen or pens as it may be necessary to rotate the use of the acre.



Yalencia County Code Enforcement

Department
444 Luna Avenue 4 P.O. Box 1119 Los Lunas, N.M. 87031

Phone 505-866-3304 & Fax/ 505-865-2002

Incident #;

Case #:

Date: 8/8/2016

Re: Office Visit

Code Enforcement Officer: Brenda L. Alberts

On 8/8/2016 at 0935 hours I had a visit from Mr. and Mrs. Saiz regarding the
investigation on the property at 6 Calle De Rio, Los Lunas, NM 87031. Mr. Saiz wanted
to know if the owner was in violation. I told Mr. Saiz that it is still an open investigation
and that I could not release the findings of the investigation at this time. Idid let Mr. and
Mrs. Saiz know that I was out at the property late in the afternoon on Friday Aug 5" and
did a complete evaluation of the whole property, measurements of all the structures for
actual square footage, photos of the property and the animals on the property at the time
of investigation. I let Mr. and Mrs. Saiz know that I will complete the calculations and
enter my report as soon as the County computer system was restored as it was down
Monday morning at the time of this visit. Mr. Saiz said that he would be back in the
afternoon on Monday to get my report. I told Mr. Saiz that I had until Wednesday at Spm
to complete the findings and calculations and turn in to my Director and that he would
still have to go through the Managers Office to file an information release request for any
information on the case.

Mrs. Saiz asked if I gave “her” (meaning Mrs. Cunningham the property owner) a
violation. Itold Mrs. Saiz that I still had to do the final calculations and my report will
give the findings that at this time no I did not give her a violation I was still investigating
the situation.

Mr. Saiz asked if I spoke to “her” attorney and was her attorney there. I told Mr. Saiz
that I was not going to answer those questions since it was not pertinent to the
investigation and that it would not influence this case or my decisions in any way.

Mr. and Mrs. Saiz got up to leave and Mr. Saiz commented “So she has all that more
time” and walked out.

Officer Brenda L Alberts
Valencia County
Code Enforcement



Yalencia County Code Enforcement

Department
444 Luna Avenue # P.O. Box 1119 Los Lunas, N.M. 87031
Phone 505-866-3304 & Fax/ 505-865-2002

3
| ounty
|
=
o i

Incident Case #: 12153
Task Case #: 14865
Date: 8-5-2016

Location: 6 Calle De Oro, Los Lunas, New Mexico 87031
Code enforcement Officer: Alberts, Brenda L.

1, Brenda Alberts, arrived at the location of 6 Calle De Oro, Los Lunas at approximately 2:30
pm and made contact with property owner Ms. Janet Stephens Cunningham who was
expecting me for a property inspection. I explained to Ms, Cunningham that my intent on
this visit was to document, measure, photograph, and view all areas of the entire property,
Ms. Cunningham agreed to the intent of the investigation.

1. Property line fencing was in good condition and acceptable to secure her animals to
her property.

2. The property is free of any standing water, built up trash or other such issues that
allow for the breeding and harboring of pest and rodents. There were no strong or
noxious odors stemming from the activities on this property.

3. The independent pens or corrals were constructed of appropriate material for the
types of livestock and poultry housed at this location.

4. There was enough animal food available for each species of animal on this property.

On the east portion of this property there is a large corral where 4 horses are kept. The far
east end of this corral had some weed growth. There was no evidence of excessive manure
build up. All four of the horses were in good condition and appeared healthy and showed
no signs or symptoms of health issues at this time.

At the north side of the property there is a hay barn measuring 20’ x 27" where the chickens
and ducks are kept. I observed 6 chickens and 2 ducks which were active and appeared
healthy. They had water a small swimming pool and food available in the pen. Behind this
hay barn structure was a corral where 3 horses are kept. The pen was clean free of any
excessive manure. There was no evidence of manure build up or area that would harbor
the breeding of insects or pest. They had clean adequate water and all appeared healthy
and active free of any observable health issues.

On the west end of the property which is the front facing Highway 314, is a small structure
being utilized as a goat house measuring 6’ x 8. There is a wire livestock panel fence off of
this goat house extending to the end of the casita (approved second residence on property)
and behind for the length of the casita.

Along the remainder of the west end fence line of the property is another pen where two
dogs are kept. The main house sits facing south.



My inspecting of the casita and it’s attached two car garage was done by an actual walk
through. There was storage of normal horse equipment, tack and supplies along with some
kid toys and some boxed personal belongings in the garage area. | walked through the
interior of the casita and visually inspected all rooms and closets. There was a rabbit in a
standard size cage in the bedroom of the granddaughter of the property owner. The rabbit
was active and had adequate food and water. The rabbit appeared to be healthy and free of
any observable health problems at this time.

The small structure between the two houses is the pump house for the well.

My inspection of the main dwelling was done by actual walk though where I visually
observed all rooms and closets. There was a small wire dog kennel in the living room which
had 2 small house dogs in it. In a bedroom there was two separate kennels that designated
where the dogs slept or got pend up when the owner is not home. There were indoor potty
stations located in the house as the two smaller dogs are kept in the house. There is one cat
in a separate bed room from the dogs sleeping bedroom. In a third bedroom there is a bird
cage with 2 parakeets. All animals located inside the main dwelling had adequate access to
food and water and appear to be active and healthy with no obvious health issues at this
time.

Summary of animals located on property at time of inspection:

Horses

Tracy- 11yo Thoroughbred horse white/red flea bit

Beast- 4yo mini mule black

Beauty- 3yo mini jenny black

Cherry Berry- 11mo Welsh X brown with black points

Lady Bug- Welsh X, mustang paint

Diamond- POA white

Cricket- Pinto buckskin

Sheep

Angel- white grade X doe

Goat-head- black and white pigmy buck.

Ice- white grade X doe

Aires- wool haired doe

Brown Sugar- tricolored pigmy

Rose- tricolored pigmy

Chickens

6 red laying hens

Ducks

2 domestic female ducks

Parakeets

Mikey and Pauley one blue one green

Dogs

Dora- 6yo black and white long haired Dachshund
Whiskey- 6yo red long haired Dachshund
Cashew- tan and white Springer Spaniel

Thor- tan Golden Retriever

-white Great Pyrenes



Cat

Grumpy- black and white domestic house cat

Rabbit

Penelope- golden domestic rabbit

Propertvis 2 acres = 87120

Structures sq. ft.
Main Structure.......c........ 1,363
Casita...ereeeeercrrsrseeseaennssenen 340
Pump House........cocviviimnenn. 24
Goat House.....civvivceennecnenrnnnn 0
Hay/Barn......cccccenereemsennenn 0

Total non pervious......eeeivsenne., 1927 5q ft

Animals on property

7 Horses

6 Goats

6 Chickens/2 Ducks

5 Dogs

1Cat

2 Parakeets

1 Rabbit

Total animals on the property

The final determination on this case is being held until an official decision is made on the
understanding, interpretation and enforcement of ordinance 154.105-F-10-a,b,c,d,e,f.

Officer Brenda Alberts
Valencia County
Code enforcement



Valencia County Code Enforcement

Department
444 Luna Avenue # P.O. Box 1119 Los Lunas, N.M. 8§7031

Phone 505-866-3304 # Fax/ 505-865-2002

Incident #: 12153
Case #: 14865
Date: 8/1/2016
Re: Phone Call from Stella (neighbor to south of this property)
Code Enforcement Officer: Brenda L. Alberts

I received a phone call from a neighbor identifying herself as Stella, her property
boarders this property at 6 Calle De Oro. Stella wanted to report to me that Mrs.
Cunningham’s animals have a fungus and that they have broken through the fence and
trampled her pasture tore up some bags and made a mess on her property. I asked if the
horses were still there. Stella responded no that it was on Saturday and that this
happened and she wants to make Mrs. Cunningham quarantine her horses because of the
fungus.

I told Stella that if the horses were back on their own property 1 would need to have a
witness to the horses being loose. Stella then told me that she was talking to Mr. Saiz the
neighbor to the north of the property in question. Mr. Saiz told her that this happened
since she does not live on her property she just has her horse there Stella lives in
Albuquerque and goes down to care for the horses 1 time a day. I asked when she spoke
to Mr. Saiz and Stella told me that he came over to her on the weekend and told Stella all
about the violations that Mrs. Cunningham had and that she was in trouble and that she
was getting several tickets and have to go to court. Itold Stelia that I would not discuss
any findings over the phone that she would have to come in and sign an information
release.

Stella asked me if I was going over to quarantine her animals because of the fungus. I
told her that if she thinks that there is a potential zoonotic problem she can call the State
Veterinarian and report it because they are the department to make that decision and to
place quarantine. I provided Stella with the State Veterinarian contact number and the
conversation ended.

After the phone call with Stella I did place a call to the State Department to speak to Dr.
Alexandra Eckhoff at 505-841-6161 and advised that I had received a call from a citizen
reporting that the horses at the location at 6 Calle De Oro have a fungus and the neighbor
wants them quarantined. Dr. Eckhoff told me that the citizen with the owner’s permission
could take a skin scrape and bring it to the State Lab for analyses at her cost. As for the
request to quarantine the property for a fungus was not going to happen. A fungus is not a
zoonotic disease according to State Statue Title 21.30.4.9

Officer Brenda Alberts
Valencia County
Code Enforcement



08/04/°016  09:43 Town of Bernalillo {FAX)S058670481
T

”

dX

To: Valencla County Planning and Zoning  FROM:  Janet Cunningham-Stephens

Jacobo Martinez/Brenda Alberts

FAX: 505-866-2002 PAGES: 3

PHONE: DATE:  B/4/2016

RE: 6 Calle de Oro =3

O Urgent XO For Review O Please Comment X0 Please Reply L Please Recycle
Good Morning:

| decided | needed to provide some information and my perspective on the situation at 6 Calle de
Oro. | don’t know why the Salz’s started the harassment, other than they are really
devious/hateful people and have nothing else to do all day. They seem to have a pattern of
behavior as documented by Mrs. Bonney Quintana, the seller of the property. Ernest has now
enlisted the cooperation of the nelghbor to the south (Estella “Stella” Teran) and they both seem
to be plotting about how to get rid of us. My daughter pitied the old woman when we first moved
there and helped her with her horses {feeding daily and helped a mare stay on her feet during a
colic episode). Now Stella owes me money for % month’s board (we had the mini-mules/ponies
next-door for a brief time period based on her insistence). She has physically and verbally
attacked us, but at least she hasn't pulled a gun on us yet. She told my daughter and | she did
threaten the previous Inhabitant "Michael” with a gun. We've reached the point that “enough is
enough”.

I will be contacting my attorney today regarding these nelghbors and getting advice about how
to deal with the situation from a legal perspective.

I witl be selling and moving as quickly as | can. The majority of the household is packed up and
ready to go.

P.c01/003



08/04.-916 05:43 Town of Bernalillo (FAX)S058670481 P.002/003

L

[
4

August 3, 2016

Subject: 6 Calle de Oro (4978 Highway 314 SW), Los Chavez, NM

To Whom It May Concern:

| purchased this property In June 2015 from Virginia Bonney Quintana. At some previous point in time,
it had belonged to Ernest Saiz.

Itis platted as two tracts, a 1.9 acre parcel and a 0.1 acre parcel for a total of 2 acres. A main house
{1,673 square feet), a casita (630 square feet), goat shed and small barn structure are located on the
site.

My daughter, granddaughter and | live here on the “farm”. | was told by Mrs. Bonney Quintana that her
family had sheep, goats, chickens, horses and cows on this property before her husband, John Bonney,
was killed in the railroad crossing incident with the RailRunner train.

Mr. Saiz has been very demanding since we moved in. We used to keep the front gate open during the
day, but it got to a point where he was on the property constantly telling me what | could/could not do
and threatening me that if | didn’t do what he said, he would make trouble by calling Valencia County,
take me to court, take down the fencing, etc. He has tried or followed through on his plan as stated.
The gate iIs closed and locked 24 hours 2 day to keep Ernest Salz out. The final straw occurred after he
came over one day and questioned me about a couple of cats that had shawed up in the barn. He
wanted to know if they were ours. | replied that they weren’t, but they were keeping the mice out of
the animal feed. A week or two later, in the early morning, | heard the sound of two gunshots and the
stray cats disappeared.

He stated on several occasions that he never should have sold the property. He made an offer to Mrs.
Bonney Quintana of $35,000, She told me she didn’t bother responding to him. She also told me that
she had at one point leased the casita to Ernest’s son. When his son didn’t or couldn’t pay the rent,
Ernest and Evangeline “Vangie” moved in, without permission. John and Virginia had to sue to evict
them, while they ran up a very large electric bill. She said they did it in order to be vindictive over the
lawsuit,

Ernest has constantly watched my daughter. She will be cleaning the ponies pen and he will be standing
and watching her or lurking around among the equipment he has stored on/adjacent to my fieid area.
At the end of May/early June, he installed a camera on his metal workshop building, facing into my
property and towards my daughter’s casita. There Is nothing he can watch on his property given the
location of the camera. A report was taken by the Valencia County Sheriff’s Department. This camera is
purely for harassment and stalking. In addition, he watches my 6 year oid granddaughter. She has been
instructed to report him to her mother when she notices that he Is staring at her.

He and his wife have made my 6 year old granddaughter cry. One day, my daughter and granddaughter
were outside working on the property. The Saiz's were outside with their dog. Their dog and my
granddaughter’s dog were barking at one another. The Saiz's were yelling Insults about my



08/047: M  08:43 Town of Bernalilo (FAXI5058670481 P.003/003

=i

granddaughter’s dog, calling her stupid and other names. {My daughter called me on her cell phone so
that | could hear what was going on). These people are old enough to know better.

Ernest Saiz told me (and the property surveyor) that he put the fences inside my property line because
John and Virginla Bonney would not share in the cost of the fence installation. He told me he was
entitled to take the land because he wasn't paid for the fencing.

Ernest has also misrepresented the acreage of the property, knowlng that it Is a full 2 acres and not 1.5
acres.

Ermest, Jr. has misrepresented himself as a building inspector/code enforcement employee. According
to the City of Albuquerque, he is a Residential Collections Driver for the Solid Waste Department.

Within the last two weeks, a phone call and an email were received by my employer’s Community
Development Director and Mayor regarding thls situation. They are fully aware of my position regarding
this matter. Again, this [s harassment.

' have contacted Alex Baca, Realtor, with Coldwell-Banker, in Los Lunas. He is working on producing a
market analysls, contract, and updated pricing for the property. He will be out to take plctures this
weekend, If not sooner, and will aggressively market the property to find a suitable Buyer.

| want to get rid of this place as soon as possible. We haven’t had a moment’s peace since moving here.
My daughter has moved corral panels at least a dozen times trying to appease the Saiz’s, | paid a
significant amount of money to filf in 2 pond because Ernest complained about being flooded by the
previous inhabltant, we have rehomed several dogs, and moved livestock off the property.

I am also currently advertising to find a place to board the grey thoroughbred mare and two mini-mules
until we have sold this place and relocated elsewhere.

We have been packing, donating useable items, and getting rid of "stuff for over a month given that |
have decided to sell rather than stay. We are tired of the constant scrutiny, harassment and his
stalking,

We don’t have loud parties, we don't do drugs, we don’t even know any unscrupulous or gang type
people. We just want to be left alone until we move —~—the sooner, the better.

Thank you.

Janet L. Cunningham-Stephens
6 Calle de Oro

P.O. Box 277

Los Lunas, NM 87031



ROBERT P. McNEILL

LAW OFFICES

Sycamace Square; Suite 2000, 1400 Central Avenue, SE; Albugquergue, NM 87106
(505) 247-4440 (Tel})  (505) 998-6628 {Fax) Bobmac@swep com (e-mal)

September 29, 2016

Hand-Delivered

Kerrie Maes

Valencia County Planning & Zoning
444 Luna Avenue, SE

Los Lunas, NM 87031

Re: Appeal of Emest & Rosa Saiz; Incident Case No. 12153

Dear Ms. Maes:

Enclosed herewith, by hand-delivery by my client Ernest Saiz, is Appellants’ Amended
Brief in Support of Appeal with reference to the hearing before the County Commission
scheduled for 5:00 pm on Wednesday, October 12, 2016. Please disregard the original Brief
which I mailed to you yesterday.

Thank you for your assistance.
Very truly yours, \
ROB@%lMcNElLL f
Enclosure

copy:
Ernest & Rosa Saiz



BEFORE THE VALENCIA COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

IN RE THE APPEAYL, OF ERNEST AND ROSA SAIZ
REGARDING ZONING ENFORCEMENT RULING;
INCIDENT CASE NO. 12153

APPELLANTS’ AMENDED BRIEF IN SUPPORT OF APPEATL

Appellants Ernest and Rosa Saiz, through their attorney Robert
McNeill, herewith submit the following in support of their appeal
in this matter:

1. Pursuant to Section 154.062(B) of the Valencia County
Zoning Code, this is an appeal from a Valencia County Code
Enforcement Department decision (the “Decision”) by Code
Enforcement Officer Brenda L. Alberts issued August 30, 2016, and
a memorandum dated August 25, 2016, addressed to Danny Monette from
Jacobo Martinez which provides an interpretation of Valencia County
Code of Ordinance 154.105(F) (10} which is referenced in the
Decision and is used in support thereof.

2. Appellants Saiz have resided at 5000 Highway 314, Los
Lunas, NM 87031 since 1978. The property on which Appellants
assert a continuing violation of the cited Zoning Code exists is
the immediately adjacent property located at € Calle De Oro, Los
Lunas, NM B87031. The property owners at © Calle De Orc have
resided at their property since on or about June 2015 and have been

hostile, rude and uncooperative towards Appellants Saziz. Perhaps

-1-



not coincidentally, the property owner in question is the Planning
& Zoning Director for the Town of Bernalillo. Appellants have not
experienced any similar problems during their almost four decades
of residency. The number of animals, particularly horses, on the
Calle De Oro property constitute & nuisance and serious disruption
of Bppellants’ quiet right of enjoyment of their adjacent property.
The close proximity of the animals and Appellants’ property will be
demonstrated with testimony and photographs during the hearing.?
The animals create significant odor, dust, and flies, and the
animals are immediately next to the driveway and residence of
Appellants. The owner of the Calle De Oro property makes little or
no effort to clean up after their animals, and the animal feces
create unacceptable odor, dust, and flies problems. There are also
violations in this matter of the Valencis County Public Nuisances
Odor Nuisance regulation ({Chapter 92.23, and the Solid Waste
regulation (Chapter 92.24 (B) according to any reasonable reading of
these regulations.

3. The Decision discloses errors in math in the counting of
animals, improper classification of animals, and errors in the
calculation of the non-pervious property on the Calle De Oro
property.

4, The Zoning Code section at issue is § 154.105(F) (10)

! Since the Decision of ABugust 30, 2016, additional horses, goats, and

degs have been located on the Czlle De Oro property.

3.



{Livestock), which provides, inter alia, at (b):
{b) There shall be at least 10,000 separate
square feet of pervious surface area for each
cow, horse or similar animal;
® There shall be at 1least 4,000 separate
square feet of pervious surface area for each
sheep, goat, pig or similar animal;
(e} There shall bé.aé ieést 3,500 separate
square feet of surface area for each dog or
cats...

5. The Decision reports the property is two acres, or 87120
square feet, in size. The Calle De Oro property includes 2 main
house with three bedrooms and two baths and upon information and
belief, is at least 2,000 sguare feet in size, and also includes a
separate apartment of approximately 1,200 square footage, and a
pump house of some square footage. The Decision further asserts a
total of 1,927 square feet in total non-pervious square footage.
This conclusion is factually incorrect. In addition to the above,
the Decision includes the number of goats, (&), times 4,000 square
feet (the “at least 4,000 separate square feet of pervious surface
area for each...”) provision in the regulation, concluding that
20,000 pervious surface area is required. The correct math for
this calculation is 24,000 square feet. This error improperly
reduces the required pervious surface area reguired in this case.

6. The Decision further lists seven horses and six goats on

the subject property. There are now eight horses and at least 16

goats or sheep on the property. Thus, the Dacision is wrong, both

-3-



in terms of the actuazl number of animals present and thes actual
pervious surface area square footage.

7. For the foregoing reasons, the Decision is clearly
erroneous. At a minimum, a follow up inspection should be ordered
in the presence of Appellants and the undersigned.

8. This appeal further challenges the legal validity of the
memorandum dated August 25, 2016, written by Jacobo Martinez and
addressed to Danny Monett. The memorandum is attached to and
relied upon by the Decision. The memorandum asserts that the word
“and” at the end of § 154.105(F) (10} (e) “is meant to be used
between all of the stated...[regulation subsections].” This
interpretation would rewrite and change the regulation in a
significant manner, and such construction of a statute or
regulation is contrary to basic law of the interpretation of clear
statutory or regulatory language. Agency rules and regulations,
like statutes, are subject to rules of interpretation. NMSA 1978,
§ 12-2-1, Albuguerque Bernalillo Co. Water Util. Auth v. N.M.
Public Regulation Comm’n, 127 N.M. 120. When interpreting agency
regulations, Courts follow canons of statutory interpretation, and
regulatory interpretation, as with statutory interpretation, is
based on a rule’'s plain language. The court simply applies the
regulation as written. The revision proposed by Mr. Martinez would
violate the basic canons of statutory interpretation. Alliance

Health of Santa Teresa, Inc. v. Nat’l Presto Indus., 143 N.M. 133

-4-



(Ct. App. 2007). A court must consider the entire regulatory and
statutory scheme and interpret each part harmoniously with the
whole to effectuate the statute’s purpose. Pueblo of Picuris v.
N.M. Energy, Minerals and Nat, Res. Dept., 131 N.M. 166, 169 Ct.
Bpp. 2001; §§ 12-2A-1B(A)(1),(2) NMSA 1978. The latter statutory
section sets forth the principles of construction discussed above.
In short, you can’t simply rewrite a regulation or rule to
accommodate a preconceived and desired decision, which is obviously
what occurred here. The memorandum was authored five days before
the Decision, which is suspect and suggests a plan to get around
the plain meaning of the regulation in this case. Apparently, the
Zoning Department believes that inserting the word “and” in several
locations where the word is not present in § 154.105 (£f)(10) (e)
allows a cumulative totaling of the separate sguare £feet of
pervious surface area requirements £for the individual several
categories of animals identified in subparagraphs (b), ©, and (e)
of the regulation. Whether this improper revision of the
regulation makes any difference in this case is a legitimate
guestion; however, it is apparent that the 2Zoning Department
believes it assists in supporting her Decision. It will be
interesting to hear why the Zoning Enforcement Officer believes
this rewriting of the regulation is helpful to her Decision.
Regardless, the Zoning Department, and this Commission, is not

entitled to deference when an interpretation of a regulation



violates the rules of regulatory construction.

The Commission is also required to interpret the subject
regulation to meet the intent and purpose of the underlying policy
of protecting the public health and welfare. See, for example,
N.M. Board of Pharmacy &end N.M. Medical Board v. N.M. Board of
Chiropractic Examiners, N.M., Court of Appeals, No. 31,668 and
31,690, consolidated. The regulation at issue in this zppeal is
for the purpose of protecting the public health and welfare and
cannot be rewritten to achieve a different result in a given case.

For the reasons stated, Appellants respectfully ask the
Commission to reverse the Decision of the Valencia County Code
Enforcement Department and remand the matter for a decision
consistent with the foregoing analysis and reasoning, and based on
another inspection that accurately counts the animals and relies on
the plain language of § 154.105 (f) (10) of the regulations.

Respectfully submitted,
Cuer/]
ROBERT P. McNEILL !
Attorney for Appellants
Ernest and Rosa Saiz
1400 Central Avenue, SE
Suite 2000

Albuquerque, NM 87106
505-247-4440




ROBERT P. MeNEILL

LAY OFHCES

chamare Squm: Suia‘.e 2000; 1200 Cen‘.:ral Avenue, SE, A":uquerqum NM 87106
(505) 247-4440 (Te[) (505) Q08-06238 G:ax) Bol:mac@swcp.com (e-mail)

September 1, 2016

Board of County Commissioners
Valencia County

444 Luna Avenue, SE

Los Lunas, NM 87031

Valencia County Planning and Zoning Department
P.O.Box 1119
Los Lunas, NM 87031

Valencia County Code Enforcement Department
P.O.Box 1119
Los Lunas, NM 87031

Re: Incident Case No.: 12153
Location: 6 Calle De Oro, Los Lunas, NM 87031

Ladies and Gentlemen:

This law firm represents Ernest and Rosa Saiz of 5000 Highway 314, Los Lunas, NM
87031. This letter represents our notice of appeal of the decision issued in the above referenced
incident by Valencia County Code Enforcement Officer Brenda L. Alberts on August 30, 2016.
This appeal is based upon factual errors contained in the decision and a legally incorrect
interpretation of the applicable ordinance upon which the decision appears to be founded.

We further appeal the memorandum dated August 25, 2016, addressed to Danny Monett
from Jacobo Martinez, which purports to interpret Valencia County Code of Ordinance
154.105(F)(10) and is clearly erroneous.

Please advise immediately if any further steps are required to administratively appeal the
above decision and memorandum and explain the process to be followed in this matter. We will
provide a written statement of our position with respect to the decision and the referenced
memorandum to the Commission and the Planning and Zoning Department.



Valencia County Government
September 1, 2016
Page 2

Thank you for your cooperation.
Very truly yours,
RABERT P. McNEILL

copies: Ernest and Rosa Saiz
Ernest Saiz, Jr.



uc._bﬁ@ggdﬁz m’ GROUND PLAN SKETCH 1 SQUARE = \\Qm.m. h.u. =TI ey
- ._. H g !

tory Mgt _‘_ ¥r. Budll Hemodeiod i d Phycics) Condition, E
Totsi Rooms wonmon.._._n Bath Roomz QOuastvad Phycics n .;:"_m
et ... N wmal .. Fas
Bfi1|Jz)3ja)e]|rjz2z}3aja]s __ 27 [RAH) Y ' : AT 4 ey .&M
- - ¢
. - _ LILLDIRC COMPUTAT!
} r,o.: D ARLA — 5QUA
TYPE AND USE 6. BUILT-INS:! GRADE| _ o (27 e i)
TForniey Dot l.nxl FTr—r— o T Dven a AW HITH .. t - I|Il_|
— — — P L
vt Family Wets. Adequsts tnadequst il S S <IN
Jthes Ciosets: Adequat < incdequate o I N
ToZ: GRADE : n@ P LY ¢ ' N
1. FOUNDATION: GRADE | 7. HEATING: \DE] % ! TR SN I
: ik, Cona. Noheatorstovehest | oIS o H _ 1
e et e (DL e _ (o , ;i
Stone Trick Wad oot Cloi T T o e . ! ﬂ
- 5 Hol Waner 0 ==rar s | oS P a ; —— ot ) e
WIW.K._..SEH ﬂgUM|_I1 Mm“hr_‘.mﬁ”- o] e ﬂ— n..-v..."— 2 | 1 \_
B e e —— 5 sl oA T i TOTAL GROUND Al
Singe .n_.“._sﬂﬁull ——i——||  B:PLUMBING T E: 71 ar £
Stuceo on fi — N W, T T L = — e — ~
e — uensﬂh%n_.ﬁ_, pebiildonn o7 v o A 10TAL GROUND AREA
aam”.moﬁ Venew za“mwﬂ--zm_;_n..ﬁ b i \u.h.vqu\ QN_G ?u&h\ Vear nmv »Mﬂi 200,
. Sentic T [y Grada .
i i Srccam g ) SOy Water s Sewt =, i i i N Cuasd L—
SY N VG Basa 2/ aS1196y2
O e e e 9. ELECTRICITY: GRADE| '~ . ==
iy S | Eecworyeves o e NOTES Y /g \C\“‘ it Il Sl
= T — . AdoqusteDutiets o | r— [
i ” _i-ncwa__an_..n.f_hlll et S .\v\\_ QH Q =2 24 y;] s, L e Story - 200G &uvp
X s GRADE | 7 o - Porche
wé_”a.ﬂ Gable .~ 10. DESIGN: GRADE| 3 h:u o 200 L 94 \\\. ey o —22 [ Feph
Hig . Geminal Manszrd Uttty Speculati b e o 5 D \n.s;.. i
Rootinvg: Preperad Rolh o Custom Bit, = l‘ \\. Flumbing L2
Buitt-up Asphalt or TRG Architgctual nl...u ot . .hu A N [Heating
iﬂnﬂ _Slatewr The |IﬁE ty ac. Y Bz ez s, a\\“tl \@4 ..\HI
Incudation o
. .Jw e tmhm: > 99 \U e \kn..v : v 77 gl
4. FLOORS GRADE| % Pombing | il i [d g - o e —
: S GRATE T Jaf_ sy w.: & s L Tou! ot Lgeazy
Softwood —————— | TGTALGRADES kY - cou
Concrot o YOTAL < 10 = Av. Grade | 5.9 MoK - 7 one L£ST 2 iNT ; - 7. |3vo0
Capand s p3 BASEMENT: Nona __~_Fun U KS - ?_....ﬂ ._0.... LANES J.f,..rr&...u..r___m.. Eco. 2363 -
Car. Tio Boths Kk, M.uunn_ 12 [ Rac. doas ol Bnoe bl T T AT L W el Other G e
bl Fiue s P A
. INT. wﬂnh-;! m.%.l.ﬂ. AL s R 1L |u_ru P S o Total s uﬂhnﬂl
o Otr bon 2o FO Fiarl i Eﬁ?.w‘ SUMMARY OF APPRAISED VALUES
Unfin, " = o
.-—.-\.\J— el pagde g Lo il £y [ ..R_mlo‘m.r& u et e ewg, T
=W Appralsal
DESCRIPTION, REPLACEENT COST ARD APPRAISAL OF FARM BARAS ARD ACCESSORY BUILDINGS i -
DIMENSIONS . : Nat Bkdg. Appraisal
. | Cleas Foun- Misaing Ara | Un® Adds and Deducts
o | Nor: [ wviaer Towmn Y ruigm | dovion | Floor [ Roof | Wate | ™ § Heat | Lont | Pou. | Ago Com Conde % [ —u
Appraisal
Total Bidg. $.:
Appeaisal _ Co ] o Nt
Total Land —u
&
= | [toraapen.
R -rr ] VALUE

TR 4 : ;.,N% . .
L zﬁ/-m_: L L .wl.m_wm.ni...{!r [ w kY Extonded by Checkad try | feed BY gz




- guibilG FEFGAMATION
isry Hat Yrobolhs - S

Tota! Roams Zed Reoms
aliv e st g lieiiiniiallian 4t
|m | i = £ ! 7 L

TYPE AND En ' 8. BUILTINS:
_ Fomily Bwal Esn i [P i

u Femi ] Renge . Eryer
Iﬁzl.mwun ETF Cupboard muﬁ_.,.. -

. 1
3 el |

_GRADE,

L mddmﬁuba—@zn

5 A No heot or stova heot R
== ¢ Rt cir; pipaies e
Pipsd ey Gravity} - —
Mu..nﬁm ﬂ.quncE(\_n: — S = -
teom atar I..l.....lLll.I 5
. Radion, [+ 20 f—— i

b
n Sheothing —— | Elociic’ oll =B R R
. ool comp. ——— | Controf Ai B iioned = = et

; = A £ 2
] -
2B, AR e P A S RN s 7 o e ke S ke Heating w s | Sian -
) v .| - B Ta o - - s - -
5 ] o Fede Ul x i ..h..... P A pl b LT P .mao
"~ Gustom Bt e - T R s S e -1
o L ' -~ a

Fosurs Tovting [ v TEee Qual  pe- .+ T [ A bk
- R T . 3 o A coy Ve 2
== £ T N R R S L L T w[~722 [ 4140~
TOTAL GRADES “ PR = ATIE Nt [t
- - L —— e .ll.q_.i.]]..l|4.||ll.l-|-n e el PR P N, e
uus.:onwhmrnm- (Rt A | s NG e .

I i o :
i TR _A_a?.l. BASEMENT: Nom . Pall - — | .f. T T L Tow § 1520/

- INT, IS mhhuﬁ_ b e NP I s - " SUMMARY OF APPRAISED VALUES
ﬁ — [ op E f iy
S ieuiroak Mim ?uaa::u- e Single Flue s Storles o - £ e e R Prncipal Big, H
Undin, . Othar ——, BoblaFlw . Sores — = e s SmRiTatl AERREIA B Appraisat
“.- = DESCRIPTION, CEME 3 GUT S Other Princial |3
| Bidg, | Cluss ...I...E NSIOMS | poun. | ; Missing 1 4 s et (N> | Mt
i .Zu_.. Width|. ﬂnﬂm Haight: datren w_on_. .ﬂuum. ,.i.- a.._.ﬂ_._l, Fiaat Em?ﬁwﬂ#)ﬂﬂ .h__an H .ﬁw! w % Add; End @nm...l..._a i Conai # ﬁ_ F Bogs. |8
' T

T S s i S A . frimoe - {Tota fudg, s

S0 et Jeseted oct] Tor e lieizat ; : O el B ] s 204935 ifpN
i i g ot : e Rk i ' Mol Lana s
T .H : 2 = |-1ﬂ 2 sal
T u 2 —+ o AL APPR. s
fﬁlffl.-!ﬂ. i e T i

Dcte .. CiessHiad by oz Doto... _iEutertas Ly = D T ol




SIHL NO Y8319 AINNOD VIONTTYA FHL 40 391440 IHL NI aF1id
3
| e o 3000
B¥€ 39v4 " 7, 12,20 ONV1 50
=T L3N 1vig
98 dwvW 0 .mmwwzn_wm 1vid

(ss5i4 mkns.mmmv

M2z, 10,60

aiva

M.BZrg.c08

ONINOZ ANV ONINNY1d ALNNOD VIONT VA A9 GaMIIATY

T 7
1M0d !

yvo

(2Zcar Ml 7Bb,c05 )

OV £200°¢C
98 dVN 'd'O'OY'N
¢gsy 10Vl ANV V¥ 1OVHL

00°€91

20i#698 Xvd
96€0-698-505-Hd

LEDLE "WN 'SYNNTSOT

EEZ X008 O'd

‘0D ONIAIAYNS SLIFE8LL IAVa

Nivdg 3AAISYIAY N3138 ¥3moq

CLOZ ‘64 1SnBny eApale 'FJC0F0DLG0GE WHIH YINTS
U0 uUmols Se Y 6U0Z pooljJeeh DL € UtfiiM S| puel sity] ¢

SpIRpURIS WLIURN “W'N Duipesdxe Junowe Aq Sjustiainseew plal wo.y

SIa4Ip ¥ eteym pioded jo jerd Buitrofpa Jo pesp piIel way st seseyussed U g)ep 651100k
‘UMOYS Se siggal punaj Uo peseq picdal jo Jeyd s) sBulieaq jo sjseg g

2102 ‘sunp Asrins piei 10 sleq 2

WF200L SL138g11. pessasduy sdes

‘@'t onseid mogal ypm saye)s Jeqal g/c 1as eie SI8LI0I B ‘Po)oU asiMIeY]o SSeluf] *L
:sejopN Aenins

(.9pgy )

(M
Obgy

—

V"USVO

il
_—
e
—
—
—
—
—
—

= - f
—

HVEIY Zf) 04

oL

aaeeg ¥200) 'S'd ‘speqqll 3 pineg
=l 13N}
uO...S&NEm ..-.—.WWZE%MWM%

S1o2-$-9 g sk
'sjpoes o yaely Bufsixe Jo jeyd e st ONVT°L 10wy,

pue ‘voISIAp puej & jour si Bt spy) Jeuy ‘eieq pue ebpemotny Aul 10 158q ey) o} jey) Airued Jetpny |
"00txayy MON W

bukening 1o) Spiepue)S WLy et jeetl jeid pue Asiuts Sip jey] pue ‘jeley pue alipeimouy
AW JO J58q BLf) 0] }08LI00 PUB BrU} St ABMINS Si jBt) ‘AeAns Siy Jof siqistodsel Lie pue penpuos

1 18y Agpas Jofeams puel [euoissejaid paiesiBes ooxew meN & ‘speqqil 3 pinea
FLVOISLLYTO SHOATAHNS

TLL 39Vd TL OOHF LV1d NI $86L ‘22 LSNSONY NO ‘0OIXINMIN ALNNOD VIONTTVA J0

F10 ALNNOO JHL JO 301440 IHL Nf G T4 SI LVTId HONS SV .ZIVS LSINYT 20 SONVT
26 NO/LYOd ¥ ONIMOHS LY Td, NO NMOHS 3V SLOVYL HONS SY 285k UNV Viy SIOVHL
NOLLJMOS3T

G102 'INnr
O2IX3NW M3IN ‘ALNNOD VIONITVA 3.L210.88g
INVHO Z3AVHO 3d NVHNA SYT0IIN IHL NIHLIM S—
Wd'WN ‘324 'N9L ‘21 NOILOTIS GIALOArOodd NIHLIM ) pﬂmwwwm m:.%%zu_wmum%ﬂ.f
OVt 10wy,
3.10.91.5ILN 1602 Emmm.mm.__” mm.Wmm

ZIVS LS3INH3 40 SANV1 40 NOILHOd V ONIMOHS 1v1d
Buuesg proyd p10y3

98 dVIN ‘A’ O'D°H'IN '29SY LOVH.L ANY V¥ LOVYL
1V1d AJALNS AYVANNOY



o2 -5 -8
ST 3BV S 4010440

oreyg
| Q)3Q e

SOEE & e L
CSI208 L 2QVvpry |

s I coosc B < A

&

-—_'_"-"j-'-'-l.

AN

\

NI

\\\ |
\ soetepA \ ]

-1

b\

|

cr

] F4

TR

oot
-
-

.4"/—
- ‘./_..
P ///
.'7? o / »
20d ‘ ~
[ -
AL -""J-,x‘




U CALLLC VE URUV
100 FT. PERIMETE

=
; M_._ ._

3

Tue Sep 27 2016 08:15:29 AM.



_ Valencia County Code Enforcement
Attn: Brenda Alberts

PoBox 1119 r : . : :
. Valencia County Planning & Zoning Office
Los Lunas, NM 87031 Community Development Department

v, ] 444 Luna Ave.e P.O. Box 1119 Los Lunas, NM 87031
Phone (503) 866-2050 e Fax (503) 866-2424

www.co.valencia.nm.us

September 26, 2016
To Whom It May Concern:

The Valencia County Board of Commissioners will hold a Public Hearing on Wednesday
October 12, 2016, at the Valencia County Administration Building in the County
Commission Chambers located at 444 Luna Ave, Los Lunas, NM to consider an appeal
of the Pianning & Zoning administrative decision regarding:

APL #2016385

Applicant: Emest & Rosa Saiz-Robert P. McNeill, P.A., as Agent.

Regarding: 6 Calle De Oro, Los Lunas, NM 87031; Legal Description; T6N, R2E,
Section 17, M.R.G.C.D Map 86; N.M.P.M.; Land of Ernest Saiz; Tract 44A (1.90AC) &
Tract 45B2 (0.10 AC); Zoned Rural Residential-2 (RR-2).

A final decision on this request will be made by the Board of County Commissioners on
Wednesday October 19, 2016 at 5:00 PM in the County Commission Chambers of the
Valencia County Courthouse, located at 444 Luna Ave. Los Lunas, NM.

If you have any questions or require additional information regarding this request, or
require special assistance, please feel free to contact the Valencia County Planning Office
at (505) 866-2050.

Respectfully,

hlinns Dot

Adrienne Kozacek
Valencia County Assistant Manager

Cc: File

Charles D. Eaton, Chair, Disiict IV ¢ Jhonathan Aragon, Vice-Chair, District V ¢
Helen Y. Cole, District I ¢Alicia Aguilar, District 1o David A. Hyder, District 11
Daniel Monette, County Manager



Ernest & Rosa Saiz
PO Box 932
Los Lunas, NM 87031

Robert McNeill, P.A.
1400 Central Ave SE
Suite 2000
Albuquerque, NM 87106

Janet Stephens Cunningham
6 Calle De Oro
Los Lunas, NM 87031

Estella Teran
1414 Madison NE
Albuquerque, NM 87110

MRGCD
PO Box 581
Albuquerque, NM 87103

Valencia County Code Enforcement
Attn: Hoss Foster
PoBox 1119
Los Lunas, NM 87031

Valencia County Code Enforcement
Attn: Brenda Alberts
PoBox 1119
Los Lunas, NM 87031

q\,}a\\ll!

?



VALENCIA COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
MEETING NOTICE

The Board of County Commissioners will hold a Public Hearing at 5:00 P.M. on Wednesday October 12,
2016, at the Valencia County Administration Building in the Commission Chambers at 444 Luna Ave,
Los Lunas, NM to consider an appeal of the Planning & Zoning administrative decision
regarding: 6 Calle De Oro, Los Lunas, NM 87031; Legal Description: T6N, R2E, Section 17,
M.R.G.C.D Map 86; N.M.P.M.; Land of Ernest Saiz; Tract 44A (1.90AC) & Tract 45B2 (0.10
AC); Zoned Rural Residential-2 (RR-2). APL #2016385; Applicant: Ernest & Rosa Saiz-Robert
P. McNeill, P.A., as Agent. A final decision on this request will be made by the Board of County
Commissioners on Wednesday October 19, 2016 at 5:00 PM in the County Commission Chambers of the
Valencia County Courthouse, located at 444 Luna Ave. Los Lunas, NM.

Copies of the Agenda may be obtained online at www.co.valencia.nm.us, by calling (505) 866-2014 or at
the Valencia County Administration Building. If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of
a reader, amplifier, qualified sign language interpreter, or other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend
or participate in the meeting, please contact the Valencia County Manager at 444 Luna Ave, Los Lunas,
New Mexico 87031, phone 505-866-2014 at least one (1) week prior to the meeting or as soon as
possible. Public documents, including the agenda and minutes, can be provided in various accessible
formats. Please contact the Valencia County Manager’s office if a summary or other type of accessible
format is needed.

Run Date: September 29, 2016
October 6, 2016



VALENCIA COUNTY BOarD
OF COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS

MEETING NOTICE

The Board of County Commis-
sioners will hold a Publc
Hearing at 500 P.M. on Wed-
nesday Cctober 12, 2016, at
the Valencia County Adminis-
tration Building in the Commis.
sion Chambers at 444 Luna
Ave, Los Lunas. NM to consid-
er an eppeel of the Planiting &
Zoning administrative decisicn
regarding: 6 Calle De Oro, Los
Lunas, NM 87021, Legal De-
scription: T6N, R2E, Section
17. M.R.G.C D Map 85, NMP
.M., Land of Emest Saiz, Tract
444, (1.90AC) & Tract 4582 (0.
10 AC);, Zoned Rural Resi-
dentiak2 (RR-2) APL
#2016335; Applicant Ernest
& Rosa Saiz-Robeit P.
McNeill, P.A., as Agent. A final
dacislon on this request wil be
mada by the Beard of County
Commissioners on Wednes-
day October 19, 2016 at 5:.00
PM in the County Commission
Chambers of the Valencia
County Courthouse, located at
444 Luna Ave. Los Lunas,
NM,

Copies of the Agenda may be
obtained online at www.co.
valencianmus, by calling
{505) 856-2014 or at the Va-
lencia County Administration
Building. If you are an Individ-
ual with a disability who is in
need of a reader, ampifier,
quaiified sign language inter-
preter, or cther form of auxill-
ary aid or service to attend or
participate in the meeting,
please contact the Valencia
Countly Manager a1 444 Luna
Ave, Los Lunas, New Mexico
87021, phone 505-866-2014
at least one (1) week prior to
the meeting or &s soon as
possible, Public documents,
including the agenda and mi-
nuies, can be provided in vari-
ous  accessible  formats.
Please contact the Valencta
County Manager's office if a
summary or cther lype of ac-
cessible format Is needed

Published in the Valencia
County News-Bulletin on Sep-
tember 29, and Oclober 5,
2016

92712016 8:12:34AM Page 3of 3



VALENCIA COUNTY
Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request Form

Commission Sponsor: Commissioner Eaton

Department Head: = Danny Monette

Individual Making Request: Adrienne Kozacek

Presentation at Meeting on: QOctober 12, 2016

Date Submitted: September 29, 2016

Title of Request: Public Hearing to review proposed ordinance Chapter 36: Fire and
Emergency Services

Action Requested of Commission:
Allow the public an opportunity to speak about the proposed changes

Information Background and Rationale:

The current ordinance was adopted in 2005. At that time, Fire and Emergency Services (Valencia
County Fire Department) was a division of the Code Enforcement Department, and there was a
Valencia County Chief’s Association. Over the years, the needs of the departments forced the
separation of the Fire Department from the Code Enforcement Department. As the Districts and
the County settled into a familiar routine, the need for the Chief’s Association diminished. In
recent years, the district chiefs, Fire Chief, and municipal chiefs have routinely met once a month
in a collaborative effort but without the structure (by-laws and officers) of the pervious Chief’s
Association.

As the department evolves, so does the need to revise the ordinance which provides
administrative provisions for the department.

Secondly, in the Business Meeting of September 7™, the BOCC approved the separation of the
Office of Emergency Management from the Fire Department. This approval stipulates the OEM
will operate parallel to the Fire Department in the organizational structure of the County,
Sections 36.21 and 36.22 will need to be revised accordingly.

The title and a general summary of the proposed ordinance was published in the News-Bulletin
on September 22, 29 and October 6, 2016.

What is the Financial Impact of this Request:

None

Legal:
NMSA 1978, Section 4-37-7 (1981) requires that in order for an ordinance to be considered for

passage a majority of the members of the Commission must vote to direct that the title and a
general summary of the proposed ordinances be published one time in a newspaper of general
circulation within the county at least two weeks prior to the meeting of the board at which the

Revised 7.6.15 - A.K.



ordinance is proposed for final passage. The ordinance has been proposed and published
pursuant the 4-37-7 thus the board may approve, modify & approve or disapprove the ordinance
at the meeting following this public hearing. (Adren Nance)

Finance:
No financial impact. (Christina Card)

Purchasing:
Not Applicable - Agenda Item Does Not Include the Purchase Goods and/or Services

Revised 7.6.15 - A.K,



LEGAL NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a public hearing of the Valencia County Board of Commissioners
will be held on Wednesday, October 12, 2016 at 5:00 PM to consider the adoption of a Fire and
Emergency Services Ordinance (this ordinance will revise and replace the current ordinance).

The purpose and intent of the Ordinance is to provide for the administration of the Valencia County Fire
Department, including individual fire districts, including both paid and volunteer personnel; assigning
responsibilities for coordinated fire prevention, fire suppression, emergency medical services, and other
emergency services including but not limited to, mutual aid and cooperation with fire departments or
other emergency services of government; establishing policy for implementation of fire department and
emergency services plans and programs, promulgation of rules, regulations, medical protocols and
standard operating procedures for the operation of the department including personnel rules and
regulations for both paid and volunteer personnel; and, the organization, administration and operation of
the Valencia County Fire Department is herein established and governed by the Valencia County Board
of County Commissioners, through the office of the Chief; and, the purpose of the Office of Emergency
Management is to coordinate the effort of all county agencies, county employees, private citizens, and
all other non-governmental agencies in the preparation of contingency plans for any emergency that
endangers the lives and/or property of the citizens of the county. It shall be the duty of this office to
coordinate and develop continuity plans for the effective employment of county resources to protect the
lives and health of citizens within the county, and the private and public property therein, from effects of
a major emergency, natural disaster, technological attack, and/or a man-made incident. It shall also
coordinate the implementation of such emergency plans during any period of emergency. Such plans
shall be coordinated with those municipalities within its boundaries, if available, and the New Mexico
Department of Homeland Security and Emergency Management.

The proposed Ordinance will be presented to the Board of County Commissioners for Final Passage at a
regular meeting on Wednesday, October 19, 2016 at 5:00 PM. All these meetings will be held at the
Valencia County Commission Chambers, 444 Luna Ave. Los Lunas, NM 87031.

Complete copies of the proposed Ordinance are available for public inspection at the Office of the
Valencia County Clerk at 444 Luna Ave, Los Lunas New Mexico and may be viewed online at
www.co.valencia.nm.us .

If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of any form of auxiliary aid for service please
contact the County Manager’s Office at Valencia County Courthouse , Los Lunas NM, (505) 866-2014
at least one week prior to the meeting or as soon as possible.

Publish:
To be published in Valencia County News-Bulletin on
September 22, 2016, September 29, 2016 and October 6, 2016



w0 oo dm

10
11
12
i3

14
15
16

17

18
19

20
21

22
23
24
25

26
27
28
29

30

31
32
33
34
35
36

37
38

FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES
§ 36.01 TITLE.

This chapter may be cited by number or as the Valencia County Fire and Emergency Services
Administrative provisions.

§ 36.02 PURPOSE.

(A) The purpose of this chapter is to provide for the administration of the Valencia County
Fire Department, including individual fire districts, including both paid and volunteer personnel;
assigning responsibilities for coordinated fire prevention, fire suppression, emergency medical
services, and other emergency services including but not limited to, mutual aid and cooperation
with fire departments or other emergency services of government; establishing policy for
implementation of fire department and emergency services plans and programs, promulgation of
rules, regulations, medical protocols and standard operating procedures for the operation of the
department including personnel rules and regulations for both paid and volunteer personnel.

(B) The organization, administration and operation of the Valencia County Fire Department is
herein established and governed by the Valencia County Board of County Commissioners,
through the office of the Chief.

§ 36.03 DEFINITIONS.

For the purpose of this chapter, the following definitions shall apply unless the context clearly
indicates or requires a different meaning.

CHIEF. A person who shall serve as the Chief of the Valencia County Fire Department at the
pleasure of the Board of Commissioners.

DISTRICT CHIEF. A volunteer duly elected by the membership of the fire district, approved
by the Board, who is responsible for the day-to-day operational activities of the fire district's
county-owned fire station(s}, apparatus, equipment and supervision of the volunteer personnel, in
accordance with adopted rules and regulations.

FIRE DISTRICTS. Valencia County has seven volunteer fire districts: Tome-Adelino,
Valencia-El Cerro, Meadow Lake, Los Chavez, Jarales-Pueblitos, Manzano Vista, and Highland
Meadows. Other districts may be added from time to time as deemed necessary without
amendment of this chapter.

§ 36.04 AGREEMENTS WITH OTHER ENTITIES.

(A) Joint resolutions, memoranda of understanding, joint powers agreements and mutual aid
agreements between Valencia County and other units of government pertaining to fire
prevention, fire suppression, emergency medical services and other emergency services as well
as dispatching of the same, now in force or being adopted subsequent to passage of this chapter,
are hereby expressly authorized when drawn or made in conformity to the intent and meaning of
this chapter and upon approval by the County Commission.

(B) Private vendors lease contracts or agreements by individual fire districts must be
approved by the County Commission.



39

40
11
42

43
44
45

46
47

a8
49
50

51
52
53
54
55
56
57

58
59
60
61
62

63

64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72

73
74

75

§ 36.05 POLICY.

(A) The quality of life of the citizens of the county is enhanced by the vigorous administration
of effective fire prevention, fire suppression, emergency medical services and other emergency
services administered by the county.

(B) The Valencia County Fire Department is organized through the combined efforts of fire
district volunteers and career employees to deliver quality emergency services to the citizens of
the county.

(C) Providing these services is consistent with the constitutionally prescribed functions of
government to provide for the health, safety and welfare of the general public.

(D) 1Itis the policy of the county to provide staffing, funding and equipment for the Valencia
County Fire Department and its individual fire districts within available resources consistent with
the standards of local, state and national authorities.

(E) The Valencia County Fire Department is administered through the Chief of the
Department who is responsible for monitoring, overseeing, directing and coordinating all
activities of the Fire Department. The Chief shall work in cooperation with each District Chief to
monitor, oversee, direct and coordinate the activities of each fire district. Those fire district
boundaries presently existing are hereby ratified, subject to the continued power of the Board of
County Commissioners to change such boundaries in the future. Other fire districts may be
added as deemed necessary without amendment of this chapter.

(F) The county recognizes that some private, non-profit, corporations perform useful
functions in support of the Fire Department and volunteer fire districts. Private corporations have
no authority to manage the operations of the Department, or any part thereof, including fire
districts. The services provided by the Valencia County Fire Department are exclusively
governmental activities.

§ 36.06 COOPERATION WITH OTHER ORGANIZATIONS.

(A) In consideration of the services provided by the private, non-profit, auxiliary
organizations in support of the Division or individual Fire Districts, the Chief, , is authorized to
enter into agreements with such organizations to allow the use of fire stations by such
organizations for meetings, fund raising and social events, so long as such meetings and events
are for the sole benefit of the Division or the individual Fire District. Any such fund raising
activities shall clearly state that the funds raised are being paid to such organizations and are not
being paid to, or under the control of the county. All other activities are subject to the
requirements of county policy dealing with use of public buildings or facilities (being Resolution
2016-18 or its successor policy).

(B) Such auxiliary organizations may also enter into agreements with the Chief to perform
other functions related to fire, life, property and public safety.

§ 36.07 RESPONSIBILITIES AND AUTHORITY OF THE CHIEF.



76
77
78

79
80
81
82
83

84
85
36
a7
a8
B9
90

91
92
93
94

95
96
97

98
99
100

101
102
103
104

105
106
107
108

109
110
iy

112
113
114
115

(A) The Chief of the Valencia County Fire Department shall be an employee of the county
who oversees and directs the operation and administration of the department and reports directly
to County Manager’s Office.

(B) All revenue sources characterized as public funds require Commission approval prior to
expenditure. As such the Commission has directed the Chief to review any expenditure requested
by a District Chief. The Chief, acting as the representative of the Board of County
Commissioners, shall review such requests for compliance with all applicable statutes,
ordinances, and rules and regulations, for approval of the Board of Commissioners.

(C) The Chief shall develop, maintain and upgrade standards, policies, procedures,
department personnel rules and regulations and protocols to ensure that the mission of delivering
emergency services is accomplished. These standards, policies, procedures, department
personnel rules and regulations, and protocols shall at all times be consistent with the safety and
protection of all department personnel both paid and volunteer. These standards, policies,
procedures, department personnel rules and regulations and protocols will collectively serve as
the minimum standard for the department.

(D) The Chief shall be responsible for the maintenance and protection of those licenses and
authorities held by the county, as required by state and federal regulators, for the delivery of
emergency services and shall set forth the rules, regulations and reporting standards as required
to maintain and protect those licenses and authorities.

(E) The Chief shall be responsible for staffing, recruitment, training, budgeting and all other
administrative matters for the department and for the development and improvement of the
department to meet local, state and federal standards.

(F) The Chief shall be responsible for implementation and enforcement of fire and safety
codes and any chapter designating the Division as the enforcement agency as now in effect or
hereafter adopted by the County.

(G) The Chief, conferring with the District Chief, is hereby authorized to commit fire
department personnel, equipment and resources, wholly or in part, to emergency fire protection
and emergency service delivery, including mutual aid, for the relief of danger to life or property
from accident, explosion or natural disaster.

(H) The Chief, conferring with the District Chief, is authorized to enter into agreements,
contracts and working arrangements with other units of government for implementing and
administering the provisions of this chapter following approval of the Board of County
Commissioners.

(I) The Chief, , shall promulgate departmental rules and regulations and shali enforce
departmental rules and regulations for administering disciplinary action for both paid and
volunteer personnel, subject to approval of the County Commission.

(J} The Chief is authorized to arrange communications systems and networks necessary to
adequately alert, dispatch and/or communicate with facilities, equipment and personnel within
the county for the purpose of responding to fires, accidents, medical emergencies, explosions and
natural disasters.



116
117
118

119

120
121
122

123
124

125
126

127
128

129
130

131

132
133
134
135

136
137
138
139
140
141

142
143
144

145
146
147

148

149
150
151

(K) The Chief, , shall establish through department personnel rules and regulations, job
descriptions, an organizational chart and a process for the training and promotion of paid and
volunteer personnel.

§ 36.08 RESPONSIBILITIES AND AUTHORITY OF THE DISTRICT CHIEF.

(A) Each individual fire district shall have a District Chief who shall be a volunteer duly
elected by the membership of the fire district and who shall function as such at the pleasure of
the Chief and the Board of County Commissioners.

(B) The District Chief is responsible for managing the day-to-day operational activities of the
fire district county owned stations, apparatus and equipment.

(C) The District Chief shall be responsible for supervising assigned department volunteer
personnel.

(D) The District Chief shall be responsible for the expenditure of funds allocated to the fire
district pursuant to the policies, rules and regulations adopted by the County Commission.

(E) No District Chief shall have the authority to commit the county to the expenditure of any
funds.

§ 36.09 DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL.

(A) The Chief shall have the power and authority to deputize willing District Chiefs and other
willing officers of the department to perform as official agents of the department including the
supervision of paid and volunteer personnel as may be deemed necessary for the protection of
the health, welfare and safety of the residents of the county

(B) The Chief shall, in cooperation with the County Human Resources Office administer a
volunteer retention program to develop standards for the recruitment, application, training,
performance evaluation and promotion of volunteer personnel which are equal, in so far as
feasible, between paid and volunteer personnel. The application of a prospective volunteer shall
contain an acknowledgment and acceptance of the conditions of volunteer membership in the
Valencia County Fire Department as contained in the Rules and Regulations.

(C) (1) The Chief shall, in cooperation with the County Human Resources Office develop
standards for the recruitment, application, hiring, training, performance evaluation and
promotion of department employees.

(2) Such standards shall be in conformance with applicable federal, state and county
regulations and shall be set forth in the Rules and Regulations of the Fire Department following
review of the County Attorney and County Manager.

§ 36.10 DEPARTMENT RULES AND REGULATIONS.

(A) The Chief shall develop proposed Department Rules and Regulations, as well as
modifications to the Department Rules and Regulations, for the Fire Department and fire districts
after the final adoption of this ordinance.



152
153
154
155

156

157
158
159
160
161
162

163

164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171

172
173

174
175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183

184
185

186
187
188

189
190

(B} Proposed rules and regulations as well as modifications to the Rules and Regulations shall
be made and forwarded to the County Manager for review. The County Manager will review the
modifications and report findings to the Board of County Commissioners. The Board of County
Commission shall, through resolution, approve or disapprove any and all Rules and Regulations.

§ 36.11 EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES.

All division and district personnel responding to emergency medical service calls and/or
providing patient care, regardless of level of training or education, shall do so only under the
prior authorization, training and supervision of the County EMS Medical Director. The Medical
Director shall have the responsibility and authority to mandate and facilitate medical protocols
and medical dispatch procedures. Nothing in this section shall be construed to give the Medical
Director authority to allocate funding for the county or any Fire District.

§ 36.12 FIRE INVESTIGATION.

All Division or District personnel responding to emergency fire service call and/or providing
fire suppression, investigation, protection of scene contamination and data collection, regardless
of level of training or education, shall do so only under the prior authorization, training and
supervision of the Chief or duly authorized agency. Designated personnel shall have the
responsibility and authority to mandate and facilitate fire investigation protocols and procedures
to include, but not limited to, fire-related failure analysis, fraud investigations related to loss
analysis, site analysis and review , arson and other fire and fire-related losses and fraud
investigation information, services, and methods.

OFFICE OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
§ 36.20 PURPOSE OF THE OFFICE OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT.

The purpose of the Office of Emergency Management is to coordinate the effort of all county
agencies, county employees, private citizens, and all other non-governmental agencies in the
preparation of contingency plans for any emergency that endangers the lives and/or property of
the citizens of the county. It shall be the duty of this office to coordinate and develop continuity
plans for the effective employment of county resources to protect the lives and health of citizens
within the county, and the private and public property therein, from effects of a major
emergency, natural disaster, technological attack, and/or a man-made incident. It shall also
coordinate the implementation of such emergency plans during any period of emergency. Such
plans shall be coordinated with those municipalities within its boundaries, if available, and the
New Mexico Department of Homeland Security and Emergency Management.

§ 36.21 CREATION OF THE OFFICE OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT.
There is hereby established an Office of Emergency Management consisting of:

(A) An Emergency Manager, and this person shall be hired by the Valencia County
Manager’s Office and in concurrence with the Board of County Commissioners and subject to
the approval of the State Director of Homeland Security and Emergency Management.

(B) Any additional professional and administrative personnel as required by the county to
effectively carry out the county emergency preparedness programs.



191
152
193

194

185
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203

204
205
206
207
208
209

(C) During periods of an emergency, all other county officers and employees, together with
volunteer forces enrolled to aid the Office of Emergency Management, shall be considered as
part of the Office of Emergency Management.

§ 36.22 ANNUAL BUDGET; OBLIGATION OF FUNDS.

(A) The Emergency Manager shall be the executive head of the Office of Emergency
Management and shall be responsible to the County Manager’s Office for the organization,
administration, and operation of the Office of Emergency Management and all of the county's
emergency preparedness programs. The Emergency Manager shall also coordinate the county's
emergency preparedness programs with programs of like kind placed into effect by the Village of
Los Lunas, the City of Belen, the City of Rio Communities, the Village of Bosque Farms, the
Town of Peralta, private citizens, the Pueblo of Isleta and all non- governmental agencies. He or
she shall also be the liaison and fully cooperate with the emergency preparedness agencies of the
Federal government and the State of New Mexico and its political subdivisions.

(B) The Emergency Manager shall have all necessary authority to act for the government of
the county in all matters pertaining to emergency management, including the authority to spend
county funds as may be appropriated for emergency management purposes. He or she shall
develop an organizational structure for the Office of Emergency Management, subject to the
approval of the County Board of Commissioners, and is authorized to appoint individuals to fill
the positions established therein.



PASSED, ADOPTED AND ORDAINED THIS DAY OF , 2016

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

CHARLES D. EATON, CHAIR JHONATHAN ARAGON, VICE-CHAIR
DistricTIV DISTRICTV

HELEN Y. COLE, COMMISSIONER ALICIA AGUILAR, COMMISSIONER
DISTRICT1 DistTrRICT T

DavID A. HYDER, COMMISSIONER
DistrICT T

ATTEST BY:

PEGGY CARABAJAL, COUNTY CLERK



FIRE AND EMERGENCY SERVICES
.J§36.01 TITLE.

This chapter may be cited by number or as the Valencia County Fire and Emergency Services
Administrative provisions.

(Ord. 2005-5, passed 9-16-2005)
|18 36.02 PURPOSE.

(A) The purpose of this chapter is to provide for the administration of the Valencia County
Fire Department, including individual fire districts, including both paid and volunteer personnel;
assigning responsibilities for coordinated fire prevention, fire suppression, emergency medical
services, and other emergency services including but not limited to, mutual aid and cooperation
with fire departments or other emergency services of government; establishing policy for
implementation of fire department and emergency services plans and programs, promulgation of
rules, regulations, medical protocols and standard operating procedures for the operation of the
department including personnel rules and regulations for both paid and volunteer personnel.

(B) The organization, administration and operation of the Valencia County Fire Department is
herein established and governed by the Valencia County Board of County Commissioners,
through the office of the Chief-of-the-fire-division-of- the-Code-Enforcement Department.

(Ord. 2005-5, passed 9-16-2005)
1§ 36.03 DEFINITIONS.

For the purpose of this chapter, the following definitions shall apply unless the context clearly
indicates or requires a different meaning.

CHIEF. A person who shall serve as the Chief of the Valencia County Fire Department at the
pleasure of the Board of Commissioners.

DISTRICT CHIEF. A volunteer duly elected by the membership of the fire district, approved
by the Board, who is responsible for the day-to-day operational activities of the fire district's
county-owned fire station(s), apparatus, equipment and supervision of the volunteer personnel, in
accordance with adopted rules and regulations.

FIRE DISTRICTS. Valencia County has aire-seven volunteer fire districts: Rie Grande
Estates, Tome-Adelino, Valencia-El Cerro, Meadow Lake, Los Chavez, Jarales-Pueblitos,
Manzano Vista, Highland Meadows, and-Peralta. Other districts may be added from time to time
as deemed necessary without amendment of this chapter.

-~ VALENCIA COUNTY CHTETS ASSOUIATONAn associationcomposed-instusive of al
the firedistricts-volunteerfire chiefs from the unincorporated regiopsof Valencia County-

(Ord. 2005-5, passed 9-16-2005)
1§ 36.04 AGREEMENTS WITH OTHER ENTITIES.



such organizations to allow the use of fire stations by such organizations for meetings, fund
raising and social events, so long as such meetings and events are for the sole benefit of the
Division or the individual Fire District. Any such fund raising activities shall clearly state that
the funds raised are being paid to such organizations and are not being paid to, or under the
control of the county. All other activities are subject to the requirements of county policy dealing
with use of public buildings or facilities (being Resolution 28085-382016-18 or its successor

policy).

(B) Such auxiliary organizations may also enter into agreements with the Chief to perform
other functions related to fire, life, property and public safety.

(Ord. 2005-5, passed 9-16-2005)
.18 36,07 RESPONSIBILITIES AND AUTHORITY OF THE CHIEF,

(A) The Chief of the Valencia County Fire Department shall be an employee of the county
who oversees and directs the operation and administration of the department and reports directly
to the-Code-Enforeement-PireetorCounty Manager's Office.

(B) All revenue sources characterized as public funds require Commission approval prior to
expenditure. As such the Commission has directed the Chief to review any expenditure requested
by a District Chief. The Chief, acting as the representative of the Board of County
Commissioners, shall review such requests for compliance with all applicable statutes,
ordinances, and rules and regulations, for approval of the Board of Commissioners.

(C) The Chief, uvaderthe-direction-of-the Code-Enforcement Director and conferrinz with-the
Valeneia-County-Chiefs~Assoeiation, shall develop, maintain and upgrade standards, policies,
procedures, department personnel rules and regulations and protocols to ensure that the mission
of delivering emergency services is accomplished. These standards, policies, procedures,
department personnel rules and regulations, and protocols shall at all times be consistent with the
safety and protection of all department personnel both paid and volunteer. These standards,
policies, procedures, department personnel rules and regulations and protocols will collectively
serve as the minimum standard for the department.

(D) The Chief shall be responsible for the maintenance and protection of those licenses and
authorities held by the county, as required by state and federal regulators, for the delivery of
emergency services and shall set forth the rules, regulations and reporting standards as required
to maintain and protect those licenses and authorities.

(E) The Chief, under-the-direction-of the Code Enforeement Birectorand confertdnawith-the
Valeneia County-Chiefs-Asseeiation; shall be responsible for staffing, recruitment, training,
budgeting and all other administrative matters for the department and for the development and
improvement of the department to meet local, state and federal standards.

(F) The Chief shall be responsible for implementation and enforcement of fire and safety
codes and any chapter designating the Division as the enforcement agency as now in effect or
hereafter adopted by the County.

(G) The Chief, conferring with the District Chief, is hereby authorized to commit fire
department personnel, equipment and resources, wholly or in part, to emergency fire protection



the health, welfare and safety of the residents of the county end-forthe-enfercement-ofcodesand
ordinances:

(B} The Chief shall, in cooperation with the County Human Resources Office and-cenferming
with-the-Valeneia-County-Chiefs“-Asseeiation;-administer a volunteer retention program to
develop standards for the recruitment, application, training, performance evaluation and
promotion of volunteer personnel which are equal, in so far as feasible, between paid and
volunteer personnel. The application of a prospective volunteer shall contain an acknowledgment
and acceptance of the conditions of volunteer membership in the Valencia County Fire
Department as contained in the Rules and Regulations.

(C) (1) The Chief shall, in cooperation with the County Human Resources Office and-Code
Enferceme ntBirectorand-conferminewith-the Valepcia-Covnty Chiefs" Asseciatiensdevelop
standards for the recruitment, application, hiring, training, performance evaluation and
promotion of department employees.

(2) Such standards shall be in conformance with applicable federal, state and county
regulations and shall be set forth in the Rules and Regulations of the Fire Department following
review of the County Attorney and County Manager.

(Ord. 2005-5, passed 9-16-20035)
1§ 36.10 DEPARTMENT RULES AND REGULATIONS.

(A) The Chief in-conferencewith-the Valeneia County-Chiefs"Assoeiation-and-the Code
Enforeement Directorshall develop proposed Department Rules and Regulations, as well as
modifications to the Department Rules and Regulations, for the Fire Department and fire districts
after the final adoption of this ordinance.

(B) Proposed rules and regulations as well as modifications to the Rules and Regulations shall
be made and forwarded to the County Manager for review. The County Manager will review the
modifications and report findings to the Board of County Commissioners. The Board of County
Commission shall, through resolution, approve or disapprove any and all Rules and Regulations.

(Ord. 2005-5, passed 9-16-2005)
1§ 36.11 EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES.

All division and district personnel responding to emergency medical service calls and/or
providing patient care, regardless of level of training or education, shall do so only under the
prior authorization, training and supervision of the County EMS Medical Director, The Medical
Director shall have the responsibility and authority to mandate and facilitate medical protocols
and medical dispatch procedures. Nothing in this section shall be construed to give the Medical
Director authority to allocate funding for the county or any Fire District.

(Ord. 2005-5, passed 9-16-2005)
1§ 36.12 FIRE INVESTIGATION.

All Division or District personnel responding to emergency fire service call and/or providing
fire suppression, investigation, protection of scene contamination and data collection, regardless



also coordinate the county's emergency preparedness programs with programs of like kind
placed into effect by the Village of Los Lunas, the City of Belen, the City of Rio Communities,
the Village of Bosque Farms, the Town of Peralta, private citizens, the Pueblo of Isleta and all
non- governmental agencies. He or she shall also be the liaison and fully cooperate with the
emergency preparedness agencies of the Federal government and the State of New Mexico and
its political subdivisions.

[ (B) The Emergency Manager Ceerdinater shall have all necessary authority to act for the
government of the county in all matters pertaining to emergency management, including the
authority to spend county funds as may be appropriated for emergency management purposes.
He or she shall develop an organizational structure for the Office of Emergency Management,
subject to the approval of the County Board of Commissioners, and is authorized to appoint
individuals to fill the positions established therein.

(Ord. 2014-06, passed 8-20-2014)




